

5. Enforce all forfeited bonds and recognizances and prosecute all proceedings necessary for the recovery of debts, revenues, moneys, fines, penalties, and forfeitures accruing to the state or the county or to a school district or road district in the county, and all suits in the county against public service corporations which are brought in the name of the state. To assist in this duty, the county attorney may procure professional collection services provided by persons or organizations which are generally considered to have knowledge and special abilities which are not generally available to state or local government.

Approved April 30, 1984

CHAPTER 1164

IOWA PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

S.F. 2063

AN ACT relating to the Iowa product development corporation Act.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 28.83, subsection 3, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

3. The board of directors shall annually elect one member as chairperson and one member as secretary. The board may elect other officers of the corporation as necessary. Members ~~shall not receive compensation but are entitled to receive forty dollars per diem for each day spent in performance of duties and shall be reimbursed for necessary expenses incurred in the performance of duties from funds appropriated to the Iowa development commission.~~

Sec. 2. Section 28.86, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.86 **PRESIDENT.** The board of directors shall appoint a president of the corporation who shall serve at the pleasure of the board and shall receive the compensation determined by the board. The president is a state employee. The president shall not be a member of the board. The president ~~shall be~~ is the chief administrative and operational officer of the corporation and shall direct and supervise the administrative affairs and the general management of the corporation. The president may employ other employees as designated by the board. The president shall provide copies of all minutes, documents, and other records of the corporation and shall provide a certificate which attests to truthfulness of the copies, if requested. Persons dealing with the corporation may rely upon the certificates. The president shall keep a record of all proceedings, documents, and papers filed with the corporation.

Sec. 3. Section 28.88, Code Supplement 1983, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. Notwithstanding the requirements of chapter 28A, relating to open meetings, and chapter 68A, relating to examination of public records, the corporation shall keep as confidential those items on the application for financial aid that the applicant has specifically requested to be held in confidence. These items shall remain confidential until the applicant says otherwise or the corporation determines the items no longer need to be held confidential.

Sec. 4. Section 28.89, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.89 IOWA PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND. There is created an "Iowa product development corporation fund". All funds of the corporation including the proceeds from the issuance of notes or sale of bonds under this division, any funds appropriated from the general fund to the corporation, and other income derived from the exercise of authority powers granted to the corporation under this division shall be paid ~~to the treasurer of state as an agent of the corporation and the treasurer shall deposit the amounts in~~ into the Iowa product development corporation fund notwithstanding section 12.10. The money in the Iowa product development corporation fund shall be paid out by warrants signed by the treasurer of state on requisition of the president of the corporation on the order of the person authorized by the corporation. The money in the Iowa product development corporation fund shall be used for repayment of notes and bonds issued under this division, and the extension of financial aid granted by the corporation under this division, and the amount remaining may be used for the payment of the administrative and overhead costs of the corporation to the extent required. Notwithstanding section 8.33, no part of this fund shall revert at or after the close of a fiscal year unless otherwise provided by the general assembly, but shall remain in the fund and appropriated for the purposes of this division. The board shall seek to repay the state for general fund appropriations by recommending to the general assembly reversions from income received from successful ventures. The board shall recommend such action at any time when the revenue available to the board is deemed sufficient to continue existing operations.

Sec. 5. Section 28.90, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.90 PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTES. The corporation may issue Iowa product development corporation fund notes, the principal and interest of which shall be payable solely from the Iowa product development corporation fund established by this division. The fund notes of each issue shall be dated, shall mature at times not exceeding ten years from their dates of issue, and may be made redeemable before maturity, at the option of the corporation, at prices and under terms and conditions as determined by the corporation. The corporation shall determine the form and manner of execution of the fund notes, including any interest coupons to be attached, and shall fix the denominations and the places of payment of principal and interest, which may be any financial institution within or without the state or any agent, including the lender. If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on fund notes or coupons ceases to be that officer before the delivery of the notes or coupons, the signature or facsimile is valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery. The fund notes may be issued in coupon or in registered form, or both, as the corporation determines, and provision may be made for the registration of coupon fund notes as to principal alone and also as to both principal and interest, and for the conversion into coupon fund notes of any fund notes registered as to both principal and interest, and for the interchange of registered and coupon fund notes. Fund notes shall bear interest at rates as determined by the corporation and may be sold in a manner, either at public or private sale, and for a price as the corporation determines to be best to effectuate the purposes of the housing assistance Iowa product development corporation fund. The proceeds of fund notes shall be used solely for the purposes for which issued and shall be disbursed in a manner and under restrictions as provided in this division and in the resolution of the corporation providing for their issuance. The corporation may provide for the replacement of fund notes which become mutilated or are destroyed or lost.

Sec. 6. Section 28.93, Code Supplement 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.93 AUDITS. The auditor of state shall audit the books and accounts of the corporation at least semi-annually. One audit shall be conducted for the preceding fiscal year on or after July 1 of each fiscal year. The results of the yearly audit shall be certified and turned over submitted to the governor no later than July ~~30~~ December 31 of each fiscal year.

Approved May 2, 1984

CHAPTER 1165
COUNTY OF LEGAL SETTLEMENT
S.F. 2091

AN ACT relating to the acquisition of legal settlement by persons hospitalized in or receiving treatment at a state mental health institute or state hospital-school and by institutionalized, emancipated, and other minors.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 252.16, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

252.16 SETTLEMENT—HOW ACQUIRED. A legal settlement in this state may be acquired as follows:

1. ~~Any A~~ person continuously residing in ~~any~~ a county in this state for a period of one year acquires a settlement in that county except as provided in subsection 7.

2. ~~Any A~~ person having acquired a settlement in ~~any~~ a county of this state shall not acquire a settlement in any other county until ~~such the person shall have~~ has continuously resided in ~~said the other~~ county for a period of one year except as provided in subsection 7.

3. A person who is an inpatient, a resident, or an inmate of or is supported by an institution whether organized for pecuniary profit or not or an institution supported by charitable or public funds in a county in this state shall does not acquire a settlement in the county unless the person before becoming an inpatient, a resident, or an inmate in the institution or being supported by an institution has a settlement in the county. A minor child residing in an institution assumes the settlement of ~~his~~ the child's custodial parent as prescribed in subsections 5 and 6. Settlement of the minor child changes with the settlement of ~~his~~ the child's custodial parent, except that the child retains the settlement that ~~his~~ the child's custodial parent has on the child's eighteenth birthday until he the child is discharged from the institution, at which time he the child acquires his the child's own settlement, as provided in this section by continuously residing in a county for one year.

4. Minor children who reside with both parents take the settlement of the parents. If the minor child resides on a permanent basis with only one parent or a guardian, the minor child takes the settlement of the parent or guardian with whom the child resides.

An emancipated minor acquires a legal settlement in the minor's own right. An emancipated minor is one who is absent from the minor's parents with the consent of the parents, is